








Conversation Contents

Permit #F18- 052 (b) (6) Association
Attachments:
I3. Permit #F18- 052 (b) (6) Association/1.1 (b) (6)pdf

"Gotha, Sheila" <sheila_gotha-samuel@nps.gov>

From: "Gotha, Sheila" <sheila_gotha-samuel@nps.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 21 2018 11:46:30 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: (b) (6) edu(b) (6)  .edu
Subject: Permit #F18- 052 (b) (6)

Association
Attachments: (b) (6)pdf

Please sign and return signature page only.

Thank You,

Sheila C. Gotha

Permit Assistant

National Park Service

National Mall and Memorial Parks
Division of Permits Management
Office (202) 245-4715

Fax (202) 475-2216

Do unto others as you would have them do unto you.
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NATIONAL MALL

NATIONAL CAPITAL PARKS - CENTRAL

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
WASHINGTON, DC




From: ©)®)

To: sheila_gotha-samuel@nps gav
Subject: Signed signature page from¥® ®© ¢
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:41:29 PM

Attachments: new doc 2018-02-21 16 38 19-20180221163850 pdf

Hi Ms. Gotha,

| attached the signature page after | signed. Thank you.
(b) (6)



(vii) No personal gratuity of any nature will be offered to any employee of the
Govermnment in connection with the exercise of the privilege granted.

(4) A member of the park staff will supervise the filming done within park boundaries. He/she will
have the authority to make all supervisory decisions compliance with the permit, applicable
regulations, and Park Service filming policy. ANY OVERTIME EXPENSE INCURRED DUE
TO THE NECESSITY FOR SUCH SUPERVISION WILL BE BORNE BY THE
PERMITTEE.

(5) The permittee will be required to post a bond or cash deposit to insure that the area is left in as
good condition after completion of filming activities as it was before. The bond or deposit will be
determined by the Superintendent and will be an amount equal to the estimated cost to the
Government of clean-up or restoration operations that would occur in the event that the permittee
causes damage to resources of facilities or fails to satisfactorily clean up the area. Retumn of the
bond or deposit is subject to compliance with the terms of this permit.

(6) The permittee, in exercising the privileges granted by this permit, shall comply with the
regulations of the Department of the Interior, the National Park Service, and all Federal, State,
county, and municipal laws, ordinances, or regulations which are applicable to the area of
operations covered by this permit.

(7) The permittee is a revocable permit and may be revoked in the discretion of the Director of the
National Park Service or his designee upon 24 hours notice, or without notice if damage to
resources or facilities is threatened, not withstanding any other term or condition of the permit to the
contrary.

(8) The permittee hereby agrees to save and hold harmless the United States of America, its agents
and employees, from any and all claims, damages, suits at law or equity of whatsoever kind of
nature for damages to or loss of property or injury or death to persons resulting directly or indirectly
from or attributable to the permittee or its employee in connection with the filming activities
authorized by this permit. In addition, the permittee agrees to carry a general liability insurance
policy in the amount of $§ N/A in which the United States is named an additional insured.

(b) (6)
(Applicant) SP% (6)

(Company)

Ass
(Address) 5

Washington, DC 6
(Phone) (®) (6) L
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NATIONAL MALL PERMITS
800 OHIO DRIVE SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20242

(202) 618-7377
SALE
MID: 000025526822
TID: 002 REF#: 00008513
Bank ID: 1386
Batch #: 052001  RRN: 250100001
0221118 £3:5047
AVS: Z CVC: M

APPR CODE: 184610
VISA Manual CNP

2’5‘%’3\?50 AMT gggﬂg
CARD BAL $0.00
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CUSTOMER COPY



NPS Form 10-931 (Rev. 06/2016)
National Park Service

OMB Control No. 1024-0026
Expiration Date 01/31/2020

Credit Card Authorization
All credit card information is protected under the Privacy Act of 1974

Applicant Name

(b) (6)

Cardholder Name (as it appears on card)

_(b) (6)

[0 same as “Applicant”

Company Name (if applifable) TE!Gphone Number Cell Phone Number
"Emall Address ; Federal Taxpaver Identification or Social Security Number
(6) (6)  fgmal Lom
Credit Card Billina Address —pf
City « State Zip Code | Country
Wipshington pC [®)(©) | ush
Amount to be Billed to Card
Application Cost $ ?9 Location Fee $ Cost Recovery $ Total $
Type of Credil Card  * [ Credit Gard Number Expiralion Dalew | Securily Code
[ American Express  [J Discover  [] Mastercard B Visa (b) (6) N

| hereby authorize my card lo be charged the amount indicated above in ¢

(b) _(_6_)2_5130 Special U;; ;;'mt:

Candholder Authorized Signalure

- (b) (6)

Date

07/91;/:8
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$ 287 FPNCNAmANO /DFFRe RUXZ RaK4

INTERNAL AGENCY USE ONLY
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